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Shanna Andrews

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Shanna Andrews
Cc: County Ordinances
Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinances
Attachments: Hernando20140425_Ordinance2014_8_Ack.pdf

 
 

From: Shanna Andrews [mailto:sandrews@co.hernando.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 10:40 AM 
To: County Ordinances 
Subject: Hernando County Ordinances 
 

 
 

Sender Full Name: Shanna Andrews 
Sender Phone number: 352-540-6738 

County Name: Hernando 
Ordinance Number: 2014-08 

 
 
 
 

Shanna Andrews 
Administrative Services 
Hernando County Clerk of Circuit Court 
20 N. Main Street, Room 131 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone 352.540.6738 
Fax 352.754.4239 
sandrews@hernandocounty.us  
 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
the Clerk’s Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-
mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 
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RICK SCOTT 

Governor 

 

    KEN DETZNER 

   Secretary of State 

 

 R. A. Gray Building    500 South Bronough Street     Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0250 

Telephone:  (850) 245-6270    Facsimile:  (850) 488-9879 
www.dos.state.fl.us 

 

 

 

 

April 25, 2014 

 

 

 

Honorable Don Barbee Jr. 

Clerk of the Circuit Court 

Hernando County 

Room 131, 20 North Main Street 

Brooksville, Florida  34601-2800 

 

Attention: Ms. Shannon Andrews, Administrative Services 

 

Dear Mr. Barbee: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2014-8, which was filed in this office on April 25, 

2014. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Liz Cloud 

Program Administrator 

 

LC/mrh 

 

Enclosure 

 



DRAFfDOCUMENT: F:\WPDATAUAJ\Onlinances\Hemando Beach\Revision Onlinance 2."JXI, April 2, 
2014 (11:34am) NOTE: additions/deletiDns language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code 
provisions. 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2014 -2­
2 AN ORDINANCE OF THE HERNANDO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 

3 COMMISSIONERS AMENDING CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE 4, DIVISION 2 

4 OF THE HERNANDO COUNTY CODE; AMENDING THE DESCRIPTION 

5 OF THE HERNANDO BEACH MUNICIPAL F1RE SERVICE UNIT; 

6 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABJLITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 

7 THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 

8 PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

9 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY CO.MMlSS10NERS OF HERNANDO 

10 COUNTY: 

11 Section 1. Amending the Geographical Description of the Unit. The geographical 

12 description of the Hernando Beach County Municipal Fire Services Unit, as contained in Exhibit "A" 

13 to Hernando County Code Ch. 12, Article 4, Division 2, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

14 HERNANDO BEACH VOL NTEER FIRE 01 TRIeT 

15 MSBU LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

16 South Y2 of 

17 the West Y2 thereof, all of Townshi p 23 South, Range 16 East; plus that part of 

18 Section 7, Township 23 South, Range 17 East, lyi ng West f Hernando Beach Road 

19 (595-C). 

20 -and­
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5 
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provisions. 

All parce ls in Tow nship 23 South, Range [6 Eas t, Sections 23. 24, 25, 26, 35, and 

2 36. 

3 -and-

Section 7 East of Shoal Line B oul vard. All of 

ections 17-19, and the North 12 and Southwes t 1;4 of Section 30, a ll c ntained in 

6 

7 Section 2. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County 

8 Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this 

9 ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereofshall not affect the 

10 validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

11 Section 3. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners 

12 of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall 

13 become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the 

14 section of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-Iettered to accomplish such intention, and that 

15 the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section, " article," or other appropriate designation. 

16 Section 4. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in 

17 conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

18 Section 5. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon receipt of 

19 official acknowledgment from the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this ordinance has 

20 been filed with said office. 
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BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

2 HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this a..9... day of Ap ( I' L 2014 

3 

4 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

5 HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

6 


: 
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Attcs~ BY:W~~ 
10 DoALDC:BARBEE,JR WAYN · S """ 
1 1 Clerk Chairman 
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